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ENCLOSURE
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Hato Rey Community Hospital Docket No. 52-17704-01
Hato Rey, Puerto Rico License No. 030-13199

Curing the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) inspection conducted on
February 6, 1990, violations of NRC requirements were identified. In
accordance with the "General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC
Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (198Y9), the violations are
Tisted below:

A. License Condition 13.A states that the license is based on the licensee's
statements and representations contained in the application dated
October 11, 1982.

1. Item 10.1 of the application requires the licensee to calibrate
survey instruments at least annually.

Contrary to the above, the Ludlum 14C survey instrument was not
calibrated between December 9, 1988 and February 6, 1990,

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

2, Item 24.1.a. of the application requires that licensee management
perform a formal annual review of the radiation safety program. The
review shall include reviews of cperating procedures, past exposure
records, inspections and consultations with the radiation protection
staff or outside consultants,

Contrary to the above, between April 16, 1987 and February 6, 1990,
annual radiation safety program reviews were not performed by
licensee management.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

B. 10 CFR 35.22 requires that the licensee's Radiation Safety Committee meet
at least querterly.

Contrary to the above, between June 27, 1989 and October 10, 1989, the
Radiation Safety Commitee did not meet.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).
C. 10 CFR 35.50(b)(3) requires the licensee to test each dose calibrator for

linearity at least guarteriy over the range of its use between the highest
dosage that will be administered to a patient and 10 microcuries.
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Contrary to the above, between April 16, 1987 and February 6, 1990, the
dose calibrator quarterly linearity tests were not performed over a range
that included 10 microcuries.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

D. 10 CFR 35.51(a)(3) requires the licensee to conspicuously note on the
survey instrument the apparent exposure rate from a dedicated check source
as determined at the time of calibration and the date of calibration,

Contrary to the above, February 6, 1990, the Ludlum 14C survey instrument
did not have a note on it indicating the apparent exposure rate from a
dedicated check source or the date of calibration.

This 15 & Severity Level V violation {Supplement VI).

Pusuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Hato Rey Community Hospital is
hereby required to submit a written statement or explanation to the Nuclear
kegulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, DC 20555, with
a copy to the Regional Administrator, Region 11, within 30 days of the date of
the letter transmitting this Notice. This reply should be clearly marked as a
“Reply to a Notice of Violation" and should include for each violation:

(1) admission or cenial of the violation, (2) the reason for the violation if
admitted, (3) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results
achieved, (4) the corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further vicla-
tions, and (5) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good
cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending the response time. If
an adequate reply is not received within the time specified in this Notice, an
order may be issued to show cause why the license should not be modified,
suspended, or revoked or why such other action as may be proper should not be
taken.

FOR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

N
W,
E%4i114am E. Cline, Chief

Nuclear Materials Safety and
Safequards Branch

Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

Dated gt Atlanta, Georgia
this ' day of March 1990
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Docket No. 030-12483
License No. 52-17273-01

Caguas Sono-Nuclear and Vascular Center
ATTN: Carmen Caballero, M.D.
Director
P. 0. Box 6960
Caguas, PR 00926

Gent lemen:
SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 52-17273-01/92-01

Thank you fer your response of January 29, 1993, to our Notice of Violation,
issued on January 4, 1993, concerning activities conducted under at your
Caguas, Puerto Rico facility. We have evaluated your response and found that
it meets the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201.

After reviewing your letter, we agree with your conclusion that Item D of the
January 4, 1993, Notice of Viclation did not constitute a violation. This
information was not available to our inspector during the inspection.
Accordingly, we will adjust our records to reflect that no violation of
regulatory requirements occurred with respect to Item D.

Your corrective actions associated with the other items will be reviewed
during future inspections.

Your cooperaticn in this matter is appreciated.

Sincerely,
Origin2! Signed B
1& Colling d

Douglas M. Collins, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety
and Safeguards Branch
Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

cc: Commonwealth of Puerte Rico
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Centro Sono Nuclear Y V.scular de Caguas

SEEDNI, INC.
(808) 744-5278 « 746-5232
Fax: (808) 744-5433

SONOGRAF 14
‘ 2 VASCULAR aRTFRIAS VENAS
To : Regional Administrator CLUNICA DF OSTEORORDSIS

U. 5. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 11

101 Marietta Street Nuw, Suite 2900
Atlanta, GA 30323

From : Oy MD, RS
License No. o2=17273~01
Docket No. 30-12483
Subject 3 Reply to a Notice of Viclation dated
January 4, 1993
Date H January 29, 1993
This refers to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)

inspection of our facilities at Caguas Sonc~-Nuclear arid
Vascular Center located in Caguas, Puerto Rico, performed by
Mr. J. Henson last December 8-9, 1992, We received a Notice
of Viclation dated Jariuary 4, 1993, This letter is to
Comply with the Provisions of 10 CFR &.201 which requires El
written statement or explanation from us to the Regional
ﬂdmxnxstrator. Region II with 4 copy to the Document Control
Desk of the U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,

We will discuss the specific violations in the same order as
they appear in the rotice of violation and answer for esach
ane the following: l. Admission or derial of the alleged
viclation, and the reasons for the violation if admitted,
and 1f deriied, the reasons why, c&3. Corrective action
taken to solve the problem, to avoid further violation ard
the results achieved, and 4. the date when fyull compliance
will be achieved.

A. 10 CFR 30, 34 (c) requires, in Part, that each person
licensed by the Commission Pursuant to the regulations
in this part and Parts 21-3% and 39 confire his
Possession and use of the byproduct material to the
purposes authorized in the licerse.

Amendment to NRC licerse Se-17273-01 dated September
e9, 1992, authorizes the Possession of byproduct
material fopr storage anly,

Contrary te the above, between September 29, 1992 arnd
October 30, 1992, byproduct material was used for
Purposes not authorized in the licernse, in  that
radiopharmaceut1cals Were administered to patiets for
diagnostic medicine purposes,

({Cerr No. 1) PO Box 6960, Caguas, PR 00726

“ nuu&n 03013483

DR e ACAA FSE. ol 3. Cny Azut Prones Privacios, Measow Corgy Systern, Asoc Maoesrros ge PR
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18 a Severity Level 1V siclation (Supplement VI

We &sdmit this violation but prefer to call it a self
identify oversignt, On September 14, 1992, the RSO,
Dr. LCarwen Caballerc, had a telephore commuricatior
with the NRC Licerse Fee and Debt Collection Branch,
and requested irformatiorn regarding and extensicon of
the licerse armual fee paymert dates. The reason for
such a request was due to the possibility of selling
and closing the facilities by mwid or the eng of
October, 199&. She was then informed that the annual
fee was charged in advance in October firet and that
ne credit would be given if the facilities did rot
operate for the whole year. She was told that in
crder to avoid being charged for the year 1993,  in
the event that the closing of the facilities went
through, a licernse for poscession and storage shaygld
be requested at once, RPricr to the deadlire date of
Uctober 1st., 199:. On that same cate, September 14,
1992, Dr, Carmear Caballera had a telephone
communication, regarding the same topic, with the NRC
Licensing Eranch (please refer to attached capy of
written communication) and on September 15, 1392
requested the licernse amendment for possession and
storage, which was received by September 29, 1992. It
1s obvicus that there wasz a misunderstarding betweer
wur RS0, Dr. Carmeri Caballero ard the NRC officials.
It was not ocuwr interntion te viclate any of the NRC
regulations. We have had an NRC licerse since 1977,
without any major regative everits what sclver. Since
we are the only Nuclear Medicine facilities in the
region and we service several hospitals in the area,
we kept operating the facilities urtil Oectober 30,
1932, when the situation was recognized.

On_ October 30 1938 our phyesicists, Mr, Sartiago
Gomez, called the NRC tao clarify the status of the
fee of €1,000,.00 paid on July 30, 1992 for the
licerse rerewal arnd of other amendments fees paid
afterwards. The oversight of the 1license for
possession and storage was then recogrized. Az
instructed over the phone we praceed  with  the
immediate carncellation of all cperations regarding
Nuclear Medicine services, That same day multiple
telephone and Fax comimunications were carried over
between Dr. Carmen Caballerc and NRC Officials. The
licerse rerewal application of July 30, 1992, was
sent over the Fax, together with an emergency reguest
to continue cperations., That same day, after several
communications with Mr. John M, Felchat, from the
NRC, we were authorized to cortinue cperations arnd
the license renewsal document was received over the
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Fax. The Lriginal documert wae
November, 193&.

I would like ta sugnest to the NRC that
1ssug a licernse for possession
specific official day of cessation of cperations must

be stated in the reguest and the licerss be i1ssue Lo
be 1n effect from that day on.

received early in

it ordev to
and storage, that the

Date of ful) compliance: October 30y 1982,

10 CFR 38, 50(b) (3) requires, in part, that a licensee test
each dose calibrator fee linearity over the range of its

use betweern the highest dosage that will be administered
to a patient and 10 microcuries,

Cortrary to the above, on twely
8, 1988 and Rugust 4, 1992,
were rot performed down to

€ CcCcasions between Ocotober
dose calibrator linearity tests
10 micracuries.

Thigs is a Severity Level 1V viclation (Supplement V1),
1« We admit the violation, Linearity tests are
per formed quarterly utilizing the decay methaod
described in Appendix C to Regulatory Guide 10, 8,
Revision 2, We usually take a Monday morriing eluate
and measure the activity for four days, however, the
initial activity varies because sometimes we used the
elution from the previous week geverator, giving a
starting activity slightly higher than 100 mCi, and
wther times used part of the elution from the new
generator utilizing a starting activity close teo 300
mCi. Apparently, due te the routine testing for four
Cays, sometimes we got to less than 10 uCi, and
others we did not depending on the starting activity,
The technulogists did net realize that the goal was
not being achieved.
The test is already beirg performned always with the
old gererator eluate ard  ensuring that both the
maximum and the minimumn activity of 10 uCi are
achieved. A complete review of all radiation safety
procedures, including the Proper way to perform the
linearity test, was given to the techrologists.,
4. Date of full compliance: Immediate.

I
e
L

16 CFR 35, 70(e) requires that a
removable contaminat i o
radiopharmaceuticals are
admxnistered, or stored.

licernsee survey for
once each week all areas whe e
routinely prepared for nee,

Contrary to the above, an twenty-five necasions, betweer
January €&, 1991 arnd November 21, 1932, the licersee did
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ot furvey onte sach wesk for removable conmt &y mation AN
the hat lab arnd 1Mmaging LA [ areas wheyre
radiopharmaceunticals were routinely prepared,

administered, or stored.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

1e We admit this viclation. Upar discussion cf chis
viclation with the technologists and Mr. Santiano
Gomez, our physicist, we fournd cut that many times

the technologists thought that Mr. Santiago Bomez
performed the test while he thought the technologists
performed 1t. We should have detected this viglation
in the regular review performed by Mr. Bant iago Gomex
but somehow 1t was missed.

223, We have appointed the techrinlogists responsible feoa
the performance of the weekly tests for remavable
contamination, and M. Samtiano Gome:s responsible tao
ersure that all tests are being performed on time
according to regulations.

4, Date of full compliance: Immediate.

10 CFR 35.70(b) requires that a licensee survey with a
radiation detection survey instrument at least once each
week all areas where radiopharmaceuticals ar

radiopharmaceutical waste 1= stored.

Condition 15 to License No. 52-17873-01, Amendment No. 14,
requires, in part, that the licenses conduct its programn
in accordance with statemnents, representations, and
procedures contaired in the letter with attachments dated
October 30, 1932. Thais letter includes a statewerdt that
the most recent amendment to the license is based an the
license rernewal application dated July 30, 1992,

Item 10,18 of the license renewal application requires
that the licensee establish and implement the mode 1
procedure for area surveys that was published 1in Append i x
N to Regulatory Guide 10.8, Revision & Item 1.¢c of the
remavable contamination surveys section of Appendix N
requires, in part, that the licensee survey weekly for
remavable ceontamination din radiopharnaceuticals waste

storage areas.

Contrary to the above, as of December 9, 1992, the
licernsee routinely did riot survey weekly with a radiation
detection Ssurvey irstrument s ar survey weekly for
removabie contaminat ior, the closet next to the ot lab,y
ar, area where radiopharmaceutical waste stored.

g We deny this violation. Dr. Rivera Luna did not know
that the closzet rnext to the hot lab is nnt used for
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ragdiopharmacentical waste storage. We place 11 that
closet old generators that have decayed 1in storage in
the hot lab for cver sixty days and are ready to be
discarded as regular waste, based on background
readings. We placed them in that closet, awaiting
for the lead to be sold.

2&3. Despite of the above explanation, we have included
the menticorned closet in the areas for weekly surveys
to ensure background levels in the room at all times.

4, Date of full compliance: lmmediate.

10 CFR 25.92(a) permits a licensee to dispose of bypraduct
material with a physical half life of less than €5 days 1in
ardinary trash, provided, in part, that the licensee first
holde suech byproduct material for decay a minimum of ten
half-lives.

Contrary to the above, on July 1, 1991, Jure 22, 1992, and
Qctober &, 1932, the licensee disposed of Iodive~1310 in
srdinary trash without first holding this material for
decay & minimum of ten half-laives.

This is a severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

i< We admit this vioclatior, Apparently, there was a
misunderstanding about the requirements for disposal.
Although 1t should be decay-irn-storage for ten half-
lives g%% background levels, the technologist
considere it to be an gr rather than an sgg
situation, Most of the times both requirenents were
met.

223, We have already oriented the techrnologists about the
regulations emphasizing that both requirements must
be met before disposing 1in ordinary trash, any
radiopharmaceutical with a physical half life of
less than ES days.

4, Date of full compliance: Immediate.

We want to emphasize that we are putting of all ocur efforts tao
camply with a1l NRC regulations. Flease feel free to contact
us if we can be of further assistance.

fou
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U. 5. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington D,C. 20555
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Docket No. 030-12483
License No. 52-17273-01

Caguas Sono-Nuclear and Vascular Center
ATTN: Carmen Caballero, M.D.
Director
P. 0. Box 6960
Caguas, PR 00926

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF VIOLATION
(NRC INSPECTION PEPORT NO. 52-17273-01/92-01)

This refers to the inspection conducted by Mr. J. Henson of this office on
December 8-9, 1992. The inspection included a review of activities authorized
for your Caguas, Puerto Rico facility. At the conclusion of the inspection,
the findings were discussed with Hiram Rivera-Luna, M.D., acting director.

The findings were also discussed on January 4, 1993, in a telephone
conversation between the inspector and you.

The inspection was an examination of activities conducted under your license
with respect to radiation safety and compliance with NRC regulations and the
conditions of your license. It included selective examinations of procedures
and representative records, interviews with personnel, and direct observations
by the inspector.

Based on the results of this inspection, certain of your activities appeared
to be in violation of NRC requirements, as specified in the enclosed Notice of
Violation (Notice). In addition, the inspector identified activities that
violated NRC reguirements that will not be subject to enforcement action
because the licensee’s efforts in identifying and/or correcting the violations
meet the criteria specified in Section VII.B of the Enforcement Policy. These
noncited violations included *he failure to perform a quarterly linearity test
of the dose calibrator on two occasions, failure to post some required
documents. and failure to include all required information in sealed source
inventory, patient dose and radioactive waste disposal records. These items
were discussed with Hiram Rivera-Luna, M.D., during the meeting at the
conclusion of the inspection.

You are required to respond to this letter and should follow the instructions
specified in the enclosed Notice when preparing your response. In your
response, you should document the specific actions taken and any additional
actions you plan to prevent recurrence. After reviewing your response to this
Notice, including your proposed corrective actions and the results of future
inspections, the NRC will determine whether further NRC enforcement action is
necessary to ensure compliance with NRC regulatory requirements.

\
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Caguas Sono-Nuclear ? JAN 0 4 ] 3
and Vascular Center

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of
this letter, its enclosures, and any reply will be placed in the NRC Public

Document Room.

The responses directed by this letter and the enclosed Notice are not subject
to the clearance procedures of the Office of Management and Budget as required
by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, Pub. L. No. 96-511.

should you have any gquestions concerning this letter, please contact us.

Sincerely,

Signed By
D. M. Collins
Douglys M. Collins
Nucleir Materials Safety
and Safequards Branch
Divisi n of Radiation Safety
and 3afeguards

Enclosure:
Notice of Violation

cc w/encl:
Commonwealth of Puerto Rico
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ENCLOSURE
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Caguas Sono-Nuclear and Vascular Center Docket No. 030-12483
Caguas, Puerto Rico License No. 52-17273-01

During an NRC inspection conducted December 8-9, 1992, violations of NRC
requirements were identified. In accordance with the "General Statement of
Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C,
the violations are 1:sted below:

Al

10 CFR 30.34(c) requires, in part, that each person licensed by the
Commission pursuant to the regulations in this part and Parts 31-35 and
39 confine his possession and use of the byproduct material to the
purposes authorized in th: T icense.

Amendment to NRC License 52-17273-01 dated September 29 1992, authorizes
the possession of byproduct material for storage only.

Contrary to the above, between September 29, 1992 and October 30, 1992,
byproduct material was used for purposes not authorized in the license,
in that radiopharmaceuticals were administered to patients for
diagnostic nuclear medicine purposes.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

10 CFR 35.50(b)(3) reguires, in part, that a licensee test each dose
calibrator for linearity over the range of its use between the highest
dosage that will be administered to a patient and 10 microcuries.

Contrary to the above, on twelve occasions between October 8, 1988 and
August 4, 1992, dose calibrator linearity tests were not performed down
to 10 microcuries.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

10 CFR 35.70(e) requires that a licensee survey for removable
contamination once each week all areas where radiopharmaceuticals are
routinely prepared for use, administered, or stored.

Contrary to the above, on twenty-five occasions, between January 6, 1391
and November 21, 1992, the licensee did not survey once each week for
removable contamination in the hot lab and imaging room, areas where
radiopharmaceuticals were routinely prepared, administered, or stored.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

™
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D. 10 CFR 35.70(b) requires that a licensee survey with a radiation
detection survey instrument at least once each week all areas where
radiopharmaceuticals or radiopharmaceutical waste is stored.

Condition 15 to License No. 52-17273-01, Amendment No. 14, requires, in
part, that the licensee conduct its program in accordance with
statements, representations, and procedures contained in the letter with
attachments dated October 30, 1992, This letter includes a statement
that the most recent amendment to the licente is based on the license
renewal application dated July 30, 19%92.

[tem 10.12 of the license renewal application requires that the licensee
establish and impiement the model procedure for area surveys that was
published in Appendix N to Regulatory Guide 10.8, Revision 2. Item l.c
of the removable contamination surveys section of Appendix N requires,
in part, that the licensee survey weekly for removable contamination in
radiopharmaceutical waste storage areas.

Contrary to the above, as of December 9, 1992, the licensee routinely
did not survey weekly with a radiation detection survey instrument or
survey weekly for removable contamination, the closet next to the hot
lab, an area where radiopharmaceutical waste stored.

This 1s a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

£ 10 CFR 35.92(a) permits a licensee to dispose of byproduct material with
a physical half-1ife of less than 65 days in ordinary trash, provided,
in part, that the licensee first holds such byproduct materia) for decay
a minimum of ten half-lives.

Contrary to the above, on July 1, 1991, June 22, 1992, and October 2,
1992, the licensee disposed of lodine-131 in ordinary trash without
first holding this material for decay a minimum of ten half-lives.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VI).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Caguas Sono-Nuclear and Vascular
Center is hereby required to submit a written statement or explanation to the
Regional Administrator, Region II, with a copy to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, ATIN: Document Control Desk, Washington, D.C. 20555, within 30
days of the date of the letter transmitting this Notice of Violation (Notice).
This reply should be clearly marked a< a "Reply to a Notice of Violation" and
should include for each violation: (1) the reason for the violation, or, if
coentested, the basis for disputing the violation, (2) the corrective steps
that have been taken and the results achieved, (3) the corrective steps that
will be taken to avoid further viclations, and (4) the date when ful)l
compliance will be achieved. If an adequate reply is not received within the
time specified in this Notice, an order or demand for information may be
issued as to why the license should not be modified, suspended, or revoked, or
why such other action as may be proper should not be taken. Where good cause
is shown, consideration will be given to extending the response time.

Dated at Atlanta, Georgia
This Uthday of "bﬂmza , 199%



